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A Contribution to the History of Health Services in Split
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Abstract. Palacc of Diocletian contained a temple dedicated to Aesculapius at the beginning of the fourth
century. The statute of the city of Split from the Middle Ages, among other matters, defines the rights and wages
of physicians and pharmacists. Almshouses and leper hospitals are mentioned already in the l4th century.
Numerous plague epidemics resulted in building of one of the largest lazarets in the world in 1592. The regional
hospital for soldiers and sailors was founded in Split in 1657. The Ergovac hospital, the first regular hospital,
was built in 1792. It functioned on the same location until 1976, when it was moved to the new complex on
Firule. Study of Medicine started developing in 1792; Jakov Mirkovié¢ Zivkovié¢ drew up the first plan for the
foundation of a School of Medicine. His project was realized in 1806 in Trogir. Numerous medical institutions
and a modern study of medicine exist in present-day Split.
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The history of mankind has lefi ils trace on he
medical fistory as well Thus, I history s called
magistra vitae, Aistory of medicine can rghtfully be
named magisira medice, leacher of physicians (1).

Lavoslav Glesinger, 1972.

The Roman Times

Around year 295, in the place of an older palace
or a temple, the Roman emperor Gaius Aurelius Vale-
rius Diocletian, from Salona or its surroundings, built
a luxurious villa and a fortified camp, known as Pa-
lace of Diocletian (2-8). About year 300, a Peristyle
flanked by a monumental mausoleum in the east and
three temples of traditional Roman gods in the west,
was built within the Palace walls (9, Figs. 1 A-C). Ac-
cording to Toma Archidjakon, the Palace of Diocle-
tian had three temples: Jouis, Asclepii and Martis (9),
while Antonio Proculian states that there were four
temples: the southern, round temple, dedicated to
Cybele, the corner-temple dedicated to Venus, the oc-
tagonal temple dedicated to Jupiter and the square

temple of Ianus (6). In 1957, it was established that
three small temples existed east of the Peristyle (5,6).
The majority of experts believe that the square temple
was dedicated to Aesculapius (2,4-11).

The Middle Ages

The first statute of the city of Split, the so called
Capiiulariurm, was writlen by the order of the mayor,
Ancona nobleman Gargano de Arscinidisa, as carly as
1240. Another statute, drawn by potestas Perccvalus,
son of Ivan from Fermo (13), was passed by the Big
City Council of Split in 1312. Neither the Capriuia-
sz nor the statute of Split survived as original do-
cuments to our times. Luckily, numerous copies and
revisions of the statute (from 1333, 1336, 1367, 1385)
were preserved (13,14).

A text on physicians” wages and a prohibition of
unions of physicians and pharmacists can be discerned
from the facsimile of the Split statute from 1312 (13).

There is little data on the cxistence and function-
ing of almshouses and hospitals over the past six cen-






























